.

111 S. Michigan Ave LL012, Sagmaw, MI 48602
www.saginawcounty.com/parks

“Ruth Averill

( Chair

- Tim Courtney

Vice Chalr

Brian Wendling

“Secretary

‘ Delena Spates-Allen August 28, 2025
- Darwin Baranski ~

~Rob Brown

- Deb Kestner

: Sheldon Matthews

“David Sommetrs ‘ SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

. Demond Tibbs Notice of Regular Meeting

“Brian Keenan-Lechel o
"Director ~ Dear Park Commission Member:

Jordan Beal

 Operations Supervisor , : . :
| Jeanetta Fiars The regular monthly meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission will be held

- Outdoor Recreationand ~ ©n September 4, 2025, at 11:30am in the Emergency Operation Center Room —
' Event Coordinator Lower Level, at the Saginaw County Governmental Center.

- Tom Kowalski
Parks Foreman

Fred Raymond
- Parks Specialist
' Mary Williams

Office Manager

The meeting packet is attached, including the meeting agenda and copies of
reference documents for your review prior to the meeting.

Phone Respectfully,

' (989) 790-5280

Fax

(989) 790-5284 ) .
. Brian Keenan-Lechel
Saginaw County Parks " Director

Imerman Memorial Park "
' Price Nature Center

Ringwood Forest

Saginaw River
Headwaters Rec Area

Saginaw Valley Rail Trail

- Veterans Memorial Park

William H. Haithco ‘
Recreation Area .

) / ]:‘ 3 \
)




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
Regular Meeting :
Thursday, September 4, 2025
‘ Agenda S .
I. Callto Order ( ‘ ) o

[I. Roll Call:

Ruth Averill

Darwin Baranski
Rob Brown

Tim Courtney

Deb Kestner
Sheldon Matthews
David Sommers
Delena Spates-Allen
Demond Tibbs
Brian Wendling

Others Present:
lill. Introduction

IV. Public Comment — members of the public not on the agenda may speak for up to 3 minutes.
V. Business Section: |

A. Approval of minutes:

1) Approval of minutes August FY25, regular meeting of the Commission.
Motion Second
Ayes . Nays Carried/los
VI. New Business:

A. Receive and consider the Disbursement VVoucher Report for July FY25.
Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost

B. Receive and consider the Budget Summary Report for July FY25.

Motion Second
Carried/lost

Ayes Nays




SCPRC, Regular Meeting Agenda
Thursday, September 4, 2025

Page 2
VIIl.  Unfinished Business:
A. Operations Supervisor Report
1)  Park Patron Numbers Update
2)  End of Season Operations
e Parkapalooza — September 7%
B. Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator’s Report
1)  Program Results
¢ Playdates
e Yoga For All
e Children’s Fun Night
e Try It: Kayaking
¢ Dog Days of Summer
e Jolly Hammers & Strings & Saginaw Ukulele Group
2)  Upcoming Events
e Walk with Ease — Sept.8t-Oct. 17t YMCA
e Soggy Doggy — Sept. 10t @ 5:30pm, Haithco
o 4% Annual Pints & Paddles — Sept. 20t
e Senior Rail Trail Rides — Oct. 7 — Oct. 9th
C. Directors Report — Reported by Beal
1) Headwaters Community Open House and Ribbon Cutting
2)  Capital Projects Update
IX. Commissioners Heard:

X. Adjournment (

Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Thursday, August 7, 2025

Chairperson Averill called the meeting to order at 11:33 a.m.

Roll Call: - Averill, Chairperson Present
Courtney, Vice Chair Present
Wendling, Secretary Absent
Baranski Present
Brown : Present
Kesther Present
Matthews Present
Spates-Allen Present
Sommers Present
Tibbs Present

9 Present/ 1 Absent

Also Present: Brian Keenan-Lechel — Director, Jordan Beal — Operations Supervisor, Jeanette
Fiers - Outdoor Recreation & Event Coordinator, Mary Williams - Office Coordinator.

Beal introduced two of our Park Rangers who are fulfilling some of their degree requirements with
us:

" Diego Delgado — Attends Michigan State and studies Sustainable Parks Tourism
e Haileigh Bissett — Attends Oakland University and studies Environmental Science

Moved by Spates-Allen, supported by Kestner to receive, and approve the Minutes of the July
FY25 Regular Meeting of the Commission as amended. Motion carried.

Moved by Kestner, supported by Spates-Allen to receive, and approve the Disbursement Voucher
Report for June FY25. Motion carried.

Courtney asked if we have mounted the telescope at Headwaters yet.
Keenan-Lechel stated it just came in last week and is not mounted yet.
Courtney asked if it is dual level, Keenan-Lechel shared that it is.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Spates-Allen to receive, and approve the Budget Summary
Report for June FY25. Motion carried.

Beal gave the Operations Supervisor's Report.

Beal stated Mary Free Bed came out last month, and our paddles & kayaks worked great, but
people identified a challenge for those who don't have upper torso strength making balance
difficult. Mary Free Bed recommended and purchased outriggers which greatly help the kayak to
remain stable. Beal stated we have two kayaks that the outriggers and angleoar system can be
added to.




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, August 7, 2025
Page 2

Averill asked if this information is on our website, Beal stated not yet, but that is a good suggestion,
and he will work on that for next year. :

Beal handed out park patron number for July and the first few days in August. In July, we had
6,609 vehicles at Haithco which is up over 600 vehicles from 2023 and at Imerman we had 3,332
vehicles which is up around 100 vehicles from 2023. June was our busiest month ever at Haithco
and July was busier than most months in the past. The busiest season we ever had was in 2022
which we had over 104,000 patrons, but if we stay on track, this year we could hlt over 108 000
patrons.

Averill asked with the number being up, will we need to hire more staff in the future.

Beal stated operationally we are properly staffed, except for near the end of season, when college
and high school students go back to school. This year Heritage opens August 19", which is a
good portion of our high schoolers and college students have already left for school, but we stay

open through Labor Day Weekend. So, we are offering staff who work August 17" through Labor
Day weekend an extra $1.50 per hour.

Kestner asked if we will have enough lifeguard staff.

Beal stated that the only time we will have to close the beach is if we only have a few staff and
more than 30 people want to swim. Usually, the beach doesn’t get busy till after 4pm and if it did,
beach will be closed and splash pad only.

Fiers gave the Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator's Report.
Fiers stated playdates are still going strong and running through August 20%,

Fiers stated youth baseball ends tonight. Fiers showed commissioners the trophies and said every
team was getting pizza tonight.

Brown asked how many teams there were. Fiers stated 18 teams, 240 kids who all received
Loons tickets if they were interested.

Fiers stated Paddling Film Fest had about 25 guests and thanked Northwoods for their support.

Fiers stated Keenan-Lechel ran the QOutdoor Movie Night in Merrill, with about 80 people
attending. .

Fiers stated Children’s Fun Night is next Wednesday and will be playing the movie Dog Man at
the end of the night.

Fiers stated she is also working on Pints & Paddleé Event and the fall newsletter.
Keenan-Lechel gave the Director's Report.

Keenan-Lechel passed around a “Thank You Card” from the Disability Network for Haithco
hosting their annual picnic on July 16", It was a huge success, despite lightning in the area which

closed the beach, splashpad and boat rentals.

Sommers ask how many people attended. Keenan-Lechel stated around 300.




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, August 7, 2025
Page 3

Keenan-Lechel stated BayZil Trailhead on Kochville Rd just west of Melbourne Rd bid award is
being processed for approval through the county signature process. The trailhead received a
Michigan National Resources Trust Fund Grant Award in 2017 with match provided by GLBRT.
Bids for this project ended July 15" which we had 2-bidders. Spicers estimate on project was
$339,000 and high bid was $367,000, low bid was $347,000, so we are moving forward with the
low bidder, Shaw Contracting out of Bay City. Pre-Construction meeting will be next Friday to
sign contracts, and work should begin end of this month or early September.

Keenan-Lechel updated on the SVRT Rehab Project which there will be a pre-application meeting
with EGLE and Spicer on August 215!, EGLE and Spicer will review the scope of our project, and
we are hoping to bid in early 2026 and construct in 2026.

Keenan-Lechel stated he will be meeting with LJ Construction on the Imerman Memorial Project
for some cost adjustments which they said they have incurred from when they bid the project in
December, to when they plan to construct this fall. We will review and hopefully it will be minor,
and we can move forward without having to re-bid.

Keenan-Lechel stated we would like to reconvene the ADA Transition Plan Update Committee
which was led by Baranski. This committee completed a comprehensive analysis in accessibility
in our parks and programs which resulted in an ADA Transition Plan Update completed in 2021.
Keenan-Lechel and Baranski would like to re-convene this committee and meeting semi-annually
to provide updates and for the group to bring forward additional suggested improvements.

Hearing there was no further business, Averill requested a motion to adjourn. Moved by Sommers,
supported by Kestner to adjourn the meeting at 12:29 p.m. Motion carried.

Submitted by: Approved by:

Brian Wendling Brian Keenan-Lechel
Secretary Director




9 jo [ a85f

$Z07 ‘97 isnusuy ‘Aepsan]

ssogZiprg WOS

86°L1$ 1apmod asg olempleq [I1oJUOM  009LL SEV-5T
0070578 dp-ues() IaATy Ioy drysiouodg I9ATY 99sseselqs 9Ul JO SPUSILI  (0Q9LL SEV-5T
66°LES YourL sissugy 10 93 A[UIUOK Afuf Useg Ie) I9ISHN  009LL Sey-ST
L6778% Sut}es) sIsuoissiwmo) A[u[ 103 pOCq BZZ1d S, 313[  009LL Sey-5T
66°6% apsuleqd - 10 1eg Sprewsly  Q09LL Sey-5C
L67TTS Le1dg 3ng jodeQ SWOH  Q09LL Sey-6¢
66°LES JouliL $I158UBY 107 93 AYIUON 1sn3ny 19118 Q09LL Sey-ST
66°1€$ ISTTLL ® Iojep Ioj 110 BdeN  Q09LL Sey-5T
99°6$ SWOOT 911y F SaLL dI7 1YBtaL Ioqrie  Q09LL Sey-ST
6v°S$ siIed Iredoy meg juswdinbyg 1omod s, uew]IoH 009LL GEY-6T
(oL°L1%) INN [e9Uy pauImiay BGEN  009LL Sey-6T
66°€81¢$ #e§ MaN juswdinby Iomod S, URWIIOH  (Q09LL GEv-ST
86°€1$ 3By uayoIg peoe(day lodsQ SWo  Q09LL Sey-st
€9°¢11S Itedsy 19qquy yoied Used uozewy  009LL Sey-5T
ST 19% L[ - 3BeIIY A1014 A10TT®N  009LL tEr-ST
L6°€98°018 issuey stielod $707 umy yortg-juswdinby [1ed  009LL 1ey-5C
017¢5¢8 $951BY) £40D “$T/0€/9-ST/10/ Yooty  009LL PIy-5T
00°06T$ [BATISO WIT4 1TRY) ume] “£1304 Bliod 10dg-9Y]-UQ-31auo| 00SLL 1T¥-5T
(UM FARE ] aseyq Suipplg ‘PERU[IRIL I¥ITD 1901dg 009LL 10¥-SC
00°001% 1400 - A[n[ ‘431104 ®1104 1odg-aqL-up-atuuof 009LL 86£-ST
00°501¢ $T/2/9 *K110d B1i0g Q11g-iuey  Q09LL £6£-5T
janomy aorjdriosaq Iopuaf # J00y # Jagonoq

[2I9099

Togono, juowasingsiq zoc 1€ - I AInf - SZOZAA




9 Jo 7 9577 §z0z ‘9z isnsny ‘Agpson]

8L°LCT°I8 ung

00°LES [oug 19591Q Aewpaod§  009LL  SEV-ST
877058 sqrug 14317 SPIBUON  009LL  SEV-ST
00°50T$ §T/8e/9 K104 B1I0g AUIY-1WY  009LL  ETHTST
1070918 ST/I9T/L-ST/81/9 ASroug sIoUMSUO)  QO9LL  TTHST
L LY$ ST/LTIL-STI8T/9 ABroug siawnsuo) - 009LL  ITHST
00°ST1$ ST/¥T/9 ‘1104 eiIod GIRY-IUY 009LL  LTF-ST
SL°T19% sjUoWaA0IdU] [211dED 12015 Q09LL  TOV-ST
Jonowy uo1jdriosag I0pUaf # 19Oy # J9yonoy
aemramy

ss98L v WO

6 ¥1$ 210L 98187 jodoq 2WOH  Q09LL  SEV-ST
26°6L$ 1534 W[t ‘sotrddng B uroddod uopIon  009LL  SEF-ST
OL"TIES 91epAeld ‘ST/L/L ‘IUIYOE Weod Aeld pue red  009LL  SEP-ST
81°TvI$ WSIN Ung SURIPIIL) “en[) wemieg  009LL  SEVST
66" 118 93g A[YIUO} Ayriods  Q09LL  SEV-ST
99°0¢$ aurp vRUIRY Q09LL  SEFST
) 1594 W[4 “S9DY00D wRURR  009LL  SEFST
66°6¢% 1594 WL BUTST1I9ADY q00q20ed  009LL  SEF-ST
0L"T1€$ 21epAR1d ‘GT/TT/L ‘OUIYOY Weod Av1d pue Yied  Q009LL  SEV-ST
08°5$ ade] *910] 981¥] lodoq SWOH  009LL  SEV-ST
TC6SL ES SI9113T8#3N GZ0T Iowmng BuLIULIg PIOWIAY  Q09LL  EIF-ST
00°21$ 8191504 Y01y §70T Ieuwmg BULIULId PIOWIY  009LL  TIY-ST
junomy aorjdriosaq I0pug) # Jooy # I9gonoy

S]TaAgT



9 jo £ 957, - 20z ‘9z 1smdny ‘Azpsens

79°669°C8 wng

€0°L81°T$ a1e) wwe] g0z dum( oouBAlUTE ‘A1UNOD WEUISES  Q09LL  ¥WP-ST
e 0g$ 11eday Y[EMPIROg lodeq WOH  Q09LL  SEV-ST
AALA] 1030} Uz, WOOIYIeg O1I1109[F Uemed: § S5WT  Q09LL  SEVST
06°8¥$ STI0€/9-5T/ 1/ waskg A1ddng Iajey 110d98pIIg  Q09LL  6TH7ST
00°ST1$ §T/T/9 ‘K104 B1I0g olTy-Imey Q09  9TFeST
$8°501$ STIOT/LST/1T/9 sIowmsuwo)  Q09LL  SOP7ST
Jonomy oridiiosaq I0pOa | # Joo0y # I97onoy

J9]u9) aInjgN 99I1g



9 ,.NSV 2587 §70¢ ‘97 isudny ‘Aepsony
6V 1L$ [°ng 19831q Aempaods  009LL SEV-5T
66°8E8 Iaimig 3704 SpIBUSH  (Q09LL SEV-5T
£6°0¥18 $T/0E/9 ‘SUOLSS3OUOD uopio)  009LL SEV-ST
[ARSA% S19%08[ SIVT-11 SISLTON  Q09LL Sev-<T
96°Sv$ §T/¢/L *SUOLSS30ULY uopiod - 009LL Sev-¢t
(AR 4% 591§ 1USL ¥ Isulld SomOT - Q09LL SEv-ST
$6° 188 ST/TT/L “SUOISS30UOY uopiop - 009LL SEV-5T
96°6¥$ §T/6/L *sU0SSIOUY uopiod - Q09LL SEv-5T
05" ¢vs I1edsy YUIS WOOIYiRg SUSY sutqumiqd I9wey  (09LL Sey-ST
€671 ST/81/L "SUCISSIIUO] ucpiod - Q09LL Se¥-ST
66°LE$ Ue 10014 SpleUwesl  009LL SEV-5T
L976E8 N SaN “Is7duo) ti9ues[) dfeig edeN  009LL SEV-5T
[AR3%) 1°ng 19591Q Aepaads  009LL SEv-5T
L67ETS $T/91/L "suoissasuo) uopiod - 00SLL Sev-5T
£6°6T18 ST/ET/L “SUOISSIOUOY UopIop  009LL SEV-5T
9y 01¢% (10 % sitog 218UrT  (Q09LL Sev-ST
95°86¥°T$ SITeH) YOBpUuOIIpY-§ SULIN 009LL Sev-5T
86°C1$ sdoy SoMOT - 009LL Sev-5C
£e 0ves ST/ET/L "wea1) 991 Suled 9llteld  Q09LL yey-5t
§T°T60° 18 S0TAISS UMET U93IBULL,  009LL Tey-5T
LS 798 ST/61/L-5T/0T/9 IRV 009LL 0ey-5T
FrTees §T/TTIL-5TIET/9 SIoumsucy  009LL 8Ty-5T
8L7ELS ST/TT/L-ST/eT/9 Sisumsuol  Q09LL LTy-5T
0075118 §T/8T/9 "A130d Tiicg S1NY-1Wy  Q09LL vZy-5T
(er 598) ST/TIL-STITI9 BV 009LL LO¥-5T
05°€9t8 ST/6/L "suo1s53IUOD Suled 91lt®ld  (Q09LL 90¥-5¢C
00°5LE"¢ES jusmieal], e [BIUSUWUOITAU ¥ §  Q09LL 00%-¢¢
LO"6¥8 STIT/L-STIvI9 AB1oug sioumsuo)  (OQ9LL 66£-5C
8L°G0ES ST/T/L “Wearl 99] Suled stiteld  QO9LL L6E-5T
TAVATURE) [0I3U0) UOTIBIIFIL U2IBNLL  009LL §6£-5T
00°501$ §Z/e/9 “A130d Biiod IRY-1UsY Q09LL P6£-5T
jonomy uorjdrrosag I0pOIA # OOV # Iagonoy

0071 ey



9 jO ¢ 95ef i $zpz ‘o7 1sndny ‘Aepsang
££°9898 ms
66" 77$ Juswaoe1day 13ddo] olempleq TIaJUof  009LL Sey-St
L676€$ Iosse) 1oudon Arddng 1010211 Q09LL Sey-sT
70828 o0 uoylelBl  Q09LL Sev-ST
(66°LT$) I5dooT B wInisy A1ddng 1010BIL  Q09LL Sey-sT
66" L¥$ juswsorday 1addo] A1ddng 1030®I] 009LL SEY-GT
89°61$ Sayousg 10] SISUIlSE] OIBMPIBY TI19JTUCH  QO0SLL Sey-St
€cogs e 1-08 dd  009LL Sey-6t
98°291% SOTAISS umeT] US9IZNIL  Q09LL S1y-6T
€L"¥5S Iswrog wep “ST/¥1/L-ST/ET/9 £315ug siaumsuc)  QQ9LL 01y-ST
69°87$ DY 19920118 “ST/¥1/L-ST/E1/9 A31oUg SISUMSUC)  009LL mow-wm
70 ev$ 1S ISiem “ST/YL/L-ST/ET/O ASIsug sIswnsuo)  Q09LL 80¥-5T
00°S11$ "PY 13920138 “GT/91/9 ‘A1104 BiIod S1TY-1Wy  Q09LL ¥O¥-ST
00°¢T1$ Iowiop wWep ‘S7/91/9 ‘A110d B110g AIMY-IUY 009LL e0¥-5¢
janomy morjdriosag I0pUusg, # Jo0F # Iafgonoj
[Tel] [IBY A3]]B[ MPUIZES
s6poz'cy  WOS
L9°810°¢€$ SIe] ume] ¢70T funf SouBURIULR ‘A1UN0) MRUIFES 00SLL ¥Sv-5T
8T 1L$ ELCRIN Yoo MBUISES 11TH  Q09LL SEy-ST
00°511% §T/€TI9 ‘A110g ®liod 91I¥-Iwsy  Q09LL 617-5T
junomy Torjdriosaq JOpUZA # JOIY # Iagonof
JIEd [eIIOWdff S}/
82548 g
00°¥67$ QUO1SaW] 1s9mQ) Su0l§  QQ9LL SEy-ST
8¢ E¥$ 21a11n) B Le1dg 3ng lodaq ewod  Q09LL Ser-5T
0076118 §T/€T/9 ‘K110d ®iIod S1-1MY Q09LL 81¥-6T
Janowy oorjdriossq JOPU3A # JOJY # 1agonoj
15910 pOOMFUIY
ggerz'rrg WS
9y 69T$ ey 99 Swied allteld  Q09LL Op-ST
00°L$ Iasog 10f s3nld jIeds STToITHo4  O09LL Sev-ST
9% 9¢$ 1ang 29y uoyieIey  009LL Ser-ST



9 JO 9 9584 $Z07 ‘9z jsusny ‘Agpsang
[ CETI66 Crs | [B10L puELy

0075018 mg

00°501$ ST/8T/9 “K110d BlIOd S1TY-IUY 009LL STh-ST
junomy norjdriosoq IOpUg| # o0y # 197on0g,

[1Z/48q

0L 6628 s

OL"¥TLT$ 51B) WM $707 Sunf 90UBUAIUTEY “A1UN0) mEUISES  009LL £pr-ST
00°009°1$ wioyield BuIysty fULIqUapUEA B STSLI  009LL 9Tr-5T
00°511$ §2/72/9 ‘41104 ®li0g 9ITY-IWY  Q09LL 0Tp-ST
junomy aor1diiosaq Iopug # Jo0y # Iagonoj

§SI19]eMpEIL



0€'€s 008 00°00¥ 00000V 008y 008V 3 nQ 3o soueInsuUl-M B S
0549 0S6'T 000 00°050'7 0009 0009 3 swaiq 134 Bulissin
00700t 0€8‘e- 00°0€8°¢ 00°0€8°¢ 0 0 3 N0 Aed-OLd-M 8 S
00°00T 0 000 00°0EET 0€Et 0€E'T 3 Auns3uUOT-M 78 S
0L°8¢ €616 TV'9TET 6/°908'S 000sT 000°sT 3 SWILAAO-M B S
00°001 9T¥0T- $€°699C STITHOT 0 0 3 pasn O1d-M 3 S
00°00T 9€6- 10912 91'9¢6 0 0 3 PIsn SWILL OIS paute3-m 8 §
00°00T LTE'9- 6T°645°T 9/°91€'9 0 0 3 pied AepioH-M 78 S
0165 we'se 8€'SH9'8Y 0v'8SLTYT 000‘0vT 000°0vC 3 Jeuoseas/Atesodwal-M 8 S
0L'8L 0STY8 98'9%7'L¢ LL8SY0TE 60LV6¢E 60LV6E 3 BWIL INF-M B S
000 LSSSTT- 000 000 LSS'STT- TY6°9%- d gd/anuanay JaylQ 29Ygsyied
00°00T 10T STv6- STTOT- 0 0 | {110ys) 18 JanQ-yse) daYBsYIed
00°00T 092 000 00°092- 0 0 d sjuBWIISINGUIIRY
09T 0TS 00°0%- 00°06- 00s‘s- 008's- o Jelausn-suojeuoq
00'96 60T‘T- SOv6T'T- 601689~ 00082~ 000'8¢Z- d S95ETT 7§ SIUIY
0’91 TITob- 000 0t°'888°(- 00081~ 000°81- d 1ULIISAUL-paUIET JU[ DBYRSHIed
08681 781, 00°'s6¢- 78°€81'ST- 000°8- 000°8- d J359Y-2WO0U} Weldold d9ygsyied
058/ T 05°29- 05°8L- 00T~ 00T- k| dded UBULIBWI-[RIUDY 1B0Y
05907 00€T 00°S76C 00°00€'T2- 00002~ 000'0¢- d UOI1BAIISOY UO||IABd J8Y8SHIEed
00°SL 06~ 00°0ST- 00'0LT- 09¢- 09¢- d S)Jed-59ss5ed UOSEIS JaYgsiied
0€0L 68- 00°0T- 00°TTZ- 00¢- 00¢- d JWI-s994 YouneT jeog daygsyled
00°09¢ oot 0061~ 00°059- 0st- 0ST- b Jaw-s934 Aauz a1eD 23y 3SYIRd
0TTE ovs‘9- 0079 T 00°096°C- 005°6- 0056~ Y 1eH-s834 Aujug 938D J3YBSHIed
00TL TL8- SL°866°T~ 00'671C- 000°¢- 000°c- Y ded-5924 UOISSIOUO) I3YRSHIed
0LT¥ STOb- 00°LY9°Z- 05°586C- 000°Z- 0002~ Y H-|e1usy 1e0g S[pped I8y Bs)H4ed
09°6% 0TT'sT- 000 00°068'71- 000'0¢- 000°0¢- d uolNy 2l|gnd-sa|es daygsied
0070 000°8- 000 000 000°8- 0008~ b SIUBID) [BD0T 29YIgSYiEd
ov'LL 19v°€C- 000 75°8€5°08- 000¥0T- 000701~ | Zljiqe1S Wwio) [B307 d3ygsiied
00'101 142 000 €8°0LLLT- 00§22~ 0022 d SIUEJD) DE3S ITYPSYIed
000 00¢- 000 000 00¢€- 00¢- Yy SoXe| 1Uanbuipg-153493u
0T'0s 65T S¥'S0TT- 61°809C- 00T's- 00T's- d 1ld 29ygsyied
09'¢ L19'Y- 000 ¥6'9TT 005t~ 005~ k| 1 doud |euosisd pdun daygsiied
00°00T 0 000 £7°0- 0 0 Y T1-XL doid |eay pdun J8ygsiled
0€°00T 1179 000 VE'6LL'9ERT- |895°0€8°T- 895°0€8'T- Y xe] doud [eay LinD 23ygsiyied

aisn %| 13oand J1GVIIVAY| TVNIOV QLN | TVNLDV dLA | 1390n9 GISIATYPUddY TYNIDIHO|  3dAL NOILdIYI$3a INROJDY

TS// JO Se GZAd SHied Aiuno) meuiges




0L'SL €46 18°856 69°970°€ 000% 000y 3 jesods|q ysiqqny 73 315eMm
0§°ST ¥€0°8€ S6TY6 $8°596°9 000°SY 000°SY 3 Sal|13N 3ljqnd
0067 6€0C 000 00'T96°T 0007 0007 3 SAIYSIBGUIBIA J9YBS IR
0576 €€T L6T8 ¥7°£92°C 00¥'T 00t'T 3 sainypuadx3 Supsan
0€'s8 2€6'C 000 TT'890°/T 0000T 00002 3 A3(Q [2UOCISSBJ0.d J3YgSHied
0179 9609 89°STH'C 0'706°0T 000°LT 00021 3 s3uIYsIgNdBBuUlIULId 29Y3SHIed
0762 988 66°6€ T0'S9°E 005ZT 00Tt 3 UNIDIYRBUISILBAPY D3Y"gsHied
0T°9¢€ LET'T TTI0T 1972971 00S°€ 005°€ 3 quiiay a8esflN-suel] J3Yygsiied
07’19 9L 000 00%TTT 000C 000T 3 oAS (Wiely) AIndas o9y gsyied
0601 L9¢- L8LSE'T LELITY 008°¢ 008t 3 981504 29ygsHIed
06’78 YEYT ¥6°69L 86°590°8 0056 0056 3 sagiels suoydaja[ J9YEsYied
04709 6v8C 000 00 T0V'Y 0sT'L 0S?'L 3 s|edlsAyd |dwig-aid 28y BS}Ied
00°00T €LET- 000 0LTLET 0 0 3 $994 UL
o6y 808'vT- QLTI 05°£08vt 0000€ 000°0€ 3 S92IAIIS JUBYNSUOD 39y gSHiied
000 0002t 000 000 000°CT 000°CT 3 IAIS pieng AJNDeS I8y gsied
00°00T €L~ 000 $8'2L 0 0 3 s)oog
0€v8 90L 60°006°T TOV6LE 005y 00S? 3 9]es9Y J0j seseyound
00'9/ 089°T 000 [S6TES 000’2 000°L 3 SLI0SSIIIY 1§ SWIOHUN
0€'6Y $27'9T 8SET9 W9LL'ST 000Z€ 000°CE 3 110 8 ‘@seaun ‘sen
0459 002t Tesee VL'66T°C 005 00§°€ 3 s9|[ddns jeuoliealdvy
0T'LS 0L€'T 0T €s¢ ¥S'678'T 00T'e 002’ 3 sa1/ddns 391430
06°SS LOV'Y TTSSTT SL7T6S’S 000°0T 000°0T 3 sa1|ddng [eLiojuef
00°00T 802~ 000 £0'80¢ 0 0 3 saj[ddns BuneladQ Jay30
0€°0T S68°TE €0°CCE TL V0TS 000°0% 000°0¥ 3 sajjddng SunesadQ
08°€8 yans 8LT9 2 €09 otL o144 3 Jiuo) jag-edueansul Aljiqesiq
ov'eL 899°¢ 19°8V/‘T VLLE96 90¢’eT 90€€T 3 uopesuaduwiod ,SISNIOM
06°€L $857T S8 TIPS 6Y¥°949'SE 1978y 1978y 3 AInoas [eos-saxe |
0L°06 STV 09°£59°C LY Y69°€T 61T9Z 61192 3 01INGIIU0) pauysg-luawalnley
0£'€8 8/ETC L1°689°0T 04168901 042871 0/T'8CT 3 SUOIINGLIUOD JUBWS.IN3Y
ov'18 9/9 (A AR 80'TS6C £79°€ £T9°¢ 3 ue|d SBUIABS U)|eIH 33.133Y
0ge8 00001 00°000°s 00°000°0S 00009 00009 3 SAIISIY 5934119y "dsOH
0€'S/ ¥ST 85°9% 10y ¥79 29 El IoUBINSU] UOISIA
og'es 87T 00%TT 00°0vIT 89€'T 89¢'T 3 SoueInsu} 3417
06'8L S6TT 06'6vY 9T 9%y £59°s £59°S 3 doueINsU] [EIUSQ
0T'e8 06Tt 71'987'S 89'T£8°8S YEL0L YELOL 3 soueansu| uopezijendsoy
000 SL 000 000 74 SL 3 93UBMO|IY BUIY3I0)D

a3asn %| 1394nd 319vivAY| TVNLOV QLN | TVNLOV AlA | 139dnd gISIAIYDYddY TYNIDIYO|  3dAL NOILdI¥ISIA INNODDY




007001 960'8LY 18'S6V IvT S9°€60°87S- 0 0 [B10] pueln
0v'69 797069 T£99T°9ST 8T'SLE'STST |G€9°G52C 6T0°/8T°T [e10} asuadxy
09°06 991C1¢- 06°0£L9VT- €889V €V0T- [SE9'SSTC- 6T0°L8TC- [e10 @nuaAsy
00°00T 960'8LY 18'S6V'IvT S9°€60'8CS- 0 0 UCNESIIDY R $y4ed 80T [BI0L
00°00T 960'8LY 18'S6vIrT S9°€60°87S- 0 0 J UO1IeaL3Yy 8 SHJed 00TS/80T [B10L
0e°€6 gze'e 00°0 000 00008 000°0S E| SS2IYSA 39y {ed
0T'L0T ¥81'E- 95°86Y°C 0v81'8Y 000°SY 000st 3 b3 s3uno7guoijestosy daygsyied
05°06 9€TT L6°€98°0T L6'€980T 000721 00021 E| Juswdinby g Asauiyoey
000 00006 000 000 00006 000°06 E| spunoJp pue sduipjing
000 000°st 000 000 0005 000°sz E| spuaWweAodwW| puet 29y ysyied
08'8¢ 7196 66°E8T SL[88'E 00SET 00S‘€T 3 2SS Japun Aeinpde) saygsyied
0T'v. LLLL 60°0€SC 69°7TTTT 000°0€ 000°0€ E| Jlpuadx3 pa1olisay 29y gled
Ov'€9 €8T S9'10¢€ 6'9T¢€ 00S 00s E| asn uesIydIN-saxe L
08’6V TS¢C LEVET €6'8YC 00s 00s E| 59]eS uesIydIN-saxe]
00'TE TL0C 000 00°6¢6 000°€ 000°€ 3 $350D uoiny
00°00T £6¢- S5'E- €T°€6E 0 0 3 5994 13 s9diey) IINISS
00'SL 108%¢ 000 00'90%' 7L L0T'66 TvT'9S 3 BUuIss330.4-5321AI9S 49INdWO)
00'SL 6T0TL 000 00'/S0°€TT 9.0'%8C 9T¥'8s¢ E| A3uno)-s3s07 13.1pU|
0L°€E8 ST8 00°0S¢ SLY8TY 000°s 000°S E| s109[0.d |eloads J3ygsiled
07°e01 0T- 000 29°60¢ 00€ 00€ 3 [BJ2URH-SpUOg I3YSiied
09'S0T 677T- 000 00'TEDET T08°TT 208’12 E| Alljiger aijgnd-suj saygsiied
08'S0T 90~ 66'TT 06°S0V'L 0002 000°L E| 5994 3UlsUIIIT BIEMYOS
0TTLT 1414 000 99°€1s 00€ 00¢€ E| 9IUBUSIUIEIN 3IBMYOS I9YSiied
0e'0v 9LE'S 86'SL 8EVTIE 0006 0006 E] W 3 S]RIYIA 3 3SHIRd
ov'TT 90T 000 [474°1)" 0027 00T'T E| IN %3 ¥ Juswidinb3 0140
0T'/9 T9Y'C 67'C1T v0'6€0°S 00S'L 005°L 3 IN '3 ¥ uswdinbg dayRsiied
04'S9 €70V TLTOE'8 0T'€€9°/ST 000°ste 000°Se E| USTUIBIN®SE) SPUNOID 23Y73s)ied
0C'€eT 0Ty'oT €e°LST 6T°08ST 000°CT 000CT 3 N '8 o Buipjing saygsy.ied

aisn %| 135ang 31aviIIVAV| TvNLOVY AliN | TVNIOV ALA | 1350ng ISIATYPUddY TYNIDIYO IdAL NOILdI¥IS3A LNNOJDV




